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RE: MGLA090915-3976 Sunday Politics London FOI Request
Mayor of London (mayor@london.gov.uk)

To: Raphael.Sheridan@junipertv.co.uk

Dear Raphael
Freedom of Information request
| am writing regarding your request for information, which the GLA received on 9 September 2015. In that request, you asked us for

Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act, | would like to request a copy of the Mayor of London's full diary for the dates September 2013 to August
2015.

Please find below the Mayor's diary links from January 2013 till February 2015

© 7th January 2013 - 20th December 2013
- http://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2395-response.pdf.pdf

© 1st January 2014 - 27th October 2014
- http://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/0568-1.pdf

© 1st November 2014 - 17th February 2015
- http://lwww.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/9462-1.pdf

We are still collating information from February 2015 till August 2015 and we will contact you as soon as possible. We would like to apologise for the delay and
| hope it has not inconvenienced you unduly.

Yours sincerely

Meena Shah
Information Governance Officer
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